

**Bellshill, 21 April 2016 at 8.35 pm.**

A Meeting of the **BELLSHILL AND DISTRICT AREA COMMITTEE**

**PRESENT**

Councillor McGuigan, Convener; Councillors Burrows, Curran and Lyle.

**CHAIR**

Councillor McGuigan (Convener) presided.

**IN ATTENDANCE**

The Administrative Officer (Committee and Civic Governance Services); Local Regeneration Manager; Area Housing Manager; Health and Social Work Manager, and Engineer/Technical Officer (Road Safety).

**APOLOGIES**

Councillors Bonnar, J. Coyle and McNally.

**1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN TERMS OF THE ETHICAL STANDARDS IN PUBLIC LIFE ETC. (SCOTLAND) ACT 2000**

**Decided:** the meeting noted that there were no declarations of interest.

**2. CONSIDER DECISIONS OF MEETING OF THE BELLSHILL AND DISTRICT LOCAL AREA PARTNERSHIP HELD ON 21 APRIL 2016**

The Area Committee gave consideration to the recommendations made by the Bellshill and District Local Area Partnership at its meeting held on 21 April 2016, and agreed in respect of each item, the following:-

**(1) NORTH LANARKSHIRE HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE INTEGRATION**

**Decided:** that the presentation be noted.

**(2) BELLSHILL AND DISTRICT LOCAL AREA PARTNERSHIP/AREA COMMITTEE – MINUTES**

**Decided:** that the Minutes be noted.

**(3) BELLSHILL AND DISTRICT COMMUNITY FORUM – UPDATE**

**Decided:** that the report be noted.

**(4) NORTH LANARKSHIRE PARTNERSHIP BOARD MINUTES**

**Decided:** that the Minute be noted.

(5) **NHS LANARKSHIRE – NORTH COMMUNITY HEALTH PARTNERSHIP – NORTH EAST UNIT**

**Decided:** that the report be noted.

(6) **THIRD SECTOR UPDATE REPORT**

**Decided:** that the report be noted.

(7) **JOINT COMMUNITY SAFETY REPORT**

**Decided:** that the report be noted.

(8) **LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME**

**Decided:**

- (1) that the progress with the Local Development Programme for 2014/15, as set out within Appendix 1 to the report, be noted;
- (2) that the progress with, and changes to, the Local Development Programme for 2015/16, as set out within Appendix 2 to the report, be noted;
- (3) that the list of projects to be delivered in 2016/17, including those in conjunction with Estate Based Initiative funding, as set out within Appendix 3 to the report, be approved;
- (4) that the holding list of projects, as detailed within Appendix 4 to the report, together with the additional proposed projects for inclusion on the holding list, be approved, and
- (5) that further progress on the current and proposed projects be reported to future meetings of the Local Area Partnership.

(9) **BELLSHILL TOWN CENTRE ACTION PLAN UPDATE**

**Decided:** that the report be noted.

(10) **DECRIMINALISED PARKING ENFORCEMENT (DPE)**

**Decided:** that consideration of this matter be continued to the next meeting of the Local Area Partnership.

(11) **DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

**Decided:** that the next meetings of the Bellshill and District Local Area Partnership and Area Committee to be held on 4 August 2016 now be held on 25 August 2016.